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Jesse E. Cowell
From: Barnett, Donna L. (Perkins Coie) [DBarnett @ perkinscoie.com]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 5:43 PM
To: 'ffitch, Simon (ATG)'
Cc: 'Kimball, Mary (ATG)'; 'Williams, Carol (ATG)'; 'stefaniej@atg.wa.gov';

'kboehm @bkllawfirm.com'; '‘DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)'; 'Chuck Eberdt'; ‘Danielle Dixon'; 'RON
ROSEMAN'; 'bcedarba@utc.wa.gov'; Jesse E. Cowell; 'Danielle Dixon'; 'Scott Norwood'

Subject: HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL UE-111048 & UG-111049 PSE Response PC 185-191 & 194-221
Attachments: PSE Resp PC DR 217(HC).doc; PSE Resp PC DR 187 (HC).doc
Mr. ffitch:

Attached please find electronic copies of the highly confidential version of PSE's Responses to Public Counsel Data
Request Nos. 185-191 and 194-221 in the above-referenced dockets. Hardcopies and a CD-ROM with these materials
have been sent via overnight mail for delivery to you on Monday, August 29, 2011. A confidential and public version of
these materials will be sent separately.

If you have any questions regarding the responses, please contact me at 425-635-1419 or Sheree Carson at 425-635-
1422.

Yours truly,

Donna Barnett

Donna Barnett, Perkins Cole LLp
The PSE Building

10885 N.E. Fourth Street

Suite 700

Bellevue, WA 98004-5579
PHONE:425.635.1419
FAXA25.635.2419

E-MAIL: dbarnett@perkinscoie.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly indicated otherwise, any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written by Perkins Coie LLP to be used, and cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or any attachments).
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NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error,
please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or
disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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